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SAN Diego, CALIFORNIA 7/4/31.

To The Honorable The Mayor,
and Common Council.

Gentlemen,

Petitioner has been conducting
dances at the Germania Hall for Period of
oger two years, He has never had a lease
on the place, nor to my knowlege hasr he
ever applied for one, the only reason he
gave me for asking for permit to pay it
quarterly was because he didnot have the
money to pay for one for the year.

S0 far all of the rest of the
persons who are operating dance halls, have
paid for 12 months in advance, with the
exception of chas O Bosworth, who operates
Hank & Ham's old time dace hall on 58th
stree ahd ElCajon ave, Hés report was that
he had been. operating with a lease, and
that he had applied for a renewal of same,
but had been given no assurance that it woulid
be renewed. that if it was renewed, he would
at the end of the three month period, pay
the remainder of the year all at one tfm .

The conditions surrounding the
attached petition are much different, in
as-much as there never has been a lease in
existance at the @ermania Hall, further more
they do not give leases on the hall,Mr Perry
has been paying his rent by the night,and
the person to whom his rent is paid informs
me that as far as He is concerned dr Perry
can have the hall for as long as he pays
rent, that hies dances has been conducted
in a respectfull manner, and the fact that
his dances were not conducted in such a
manner would be the only reason for not
renting him the hall,

The recommendation of the License
inspector is that the petition be dehied,for
the reason that thies office has exacted a

year in advance ﬁa@n~3§?7%%% :; :
Resgggg;G£T§o ense Inspector,



San Diego, Calif.,.__._ August_ 4th, 1931.

TO THE HONORABLE, THE COMMON COUNCIL, SAN DIEGO, CALIF.
Gentlemen:

The undersigned respectfully petitions as follows:

That I be granted a pro-rata license, payable quarterly, to
operate my dance hall at Germania Hall. I have no lease, and
am not certain that I will conduct a dance hall at this location

for more than three months.

é’\_,
ol
“Emilio Perry, i
3040 K Street, City. ,



o - |
( 2T0R05
‘imcument Nop .

LED. AUG -5 1931

S S 2SS
7t LEN J "{ \G‘JF . }-{T City Clet \ . DOCUMENT No
g , AUG -5 1931
Fjiled
1 ; LLEN H. WRIGHT
’ ‘ City Clerk.
I
| . By
: " Deputy.

PETITION OE

Mﬂﬂ&w

@M@Mm
/W\/MM M

i .
X 5 ﬂ
O = —
- 11228 5M "o

adis B8y .



